

Parent Committee Minutes  
March 6, 2019

Present:

Rebecca Nicholson – Chair      Anna Seyfer – Secretary  
Jen Kivell      Brian Forest      Nikki Howard

BG CDC Staff Advisors:

Agenda Item: Recap on Family Glow Party, Saturday, February 23<sup>rd</sup>, 5:30 – 9:00

Discussion:

1. Where do funds go? Does PAC have a say? Should PAC set up a non-profit status account.

Ideas for future Glow Parties:

- 50/50 Raffle
- One cashier for food station who does not handle food.
- Teen involvement / karaoke

2. Easter Egg Hunt vs. Spring Fling Celebration (or Week of the Child)

PAC discusses the next family event. Alternate ideas to Easter Egg Hunt presented, especially to space out our events and the weather this spring.

Spring Celebration proposed for May 4<sup>th</sup> could include: May Pole, cake walk, May Day crowns, flower pot decorating,

3. BGC Needs: PAC members questioning what needs the Club has. Such as new walkie-talkies

4. Further Fundraising events:

Coins for a Cause: Nikki will be involved in an event at Cherry Lanes and will let us know how it goes.

McDonalds: Brian suggested a recent event he saw take place at McDonalds, a set of hours set aside to fundraise for the Club

EconoFoods bagging: PAC members decided to sign up for several future dates

Huterra: Nikki informed the group about the app Huterra as a way to scan receipts and proceeds to a non-profit group.

5. PAC attendance: Should the committee offer fee waiver or discount for more parent participation?

Informal Saturday meeting, possibly April 6, 1-3 PM; Informal Open House to invite parents to stop in, see what PAC is doing and ways to get involved.

Conclusions:

Action items:	Person Responsible	Deadline
List of sponsors and donors to send to Martha	Rebecca	3/20/19
Thank you letters for sponsors and donors	Martha	3/20/19
Update website with photos from Glow Party event	Jen	3/20/19

EconoFoods Bagging – Anna to contact EconoFoods to set up future dates	Anna	3/20/19
BGC needs: inquire what programs need funds or what equipment the Club needs	Jen (to ask Nicole)	3/20/19
Inquire whether we can hold an informal Open House for parents to see what PAC is doing and how to get involved	Jen to inquire	3/20/19
Look into whether a sub-group under B&G Club can be set up for the PAC	Nikki	3/20/19

Next meeting date is: **March 20, 2019 6:30-7:30 pm** (Location: David G Hatch Center)